
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 10/7/2011 1:36:39 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Stavropoulos, Nickolas 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=N 1SL); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting next week 

Ok, thx. Just want to say again that I'm encouraged by the approach as I understand it, and I 
don't want to slow down any evolution in your thinking just because it'll take a while for us to 
have a conversation. 

On Oct 7, 2011, at 1:34 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

Paul - we can't do the call today. Nick is travelling and Tom is out of the 
office. Monday doesn't look feasible for them either and you will be in 
LA on Tuesday. The earliest we could do something is probably 
Wednesday. I will have I Redacted |see what she can do to align the 
three of you for Wednesday. 
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